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PART E – SPECIFICATIONS 

Revise: E2.6 to read: All new installed in-building cable shall be inside EMT, PVC or aluminum conduit and 
be installed straight along building lines either vertical or horizontal (conduit run with 90 
degrees directional changes, without angles). Provide any identification (such as 
markings, phone number) on pull boxes and conduit. 

Add:  E2.6.1 EMT conduit shall only be permitted in Administration areas. 

Add:  E2.6.2 PVC conduit should be protected in any areas where subject to potential mechanical 
damage. 

Questions and Answers 

Q1 Regarding B9.2(c) and B14, what information needs to be submitted regarding the proposed fibre routes?   

 A1 See B14.1 from Addendum 3.  Proponents should submit the requested information for each sewage 
treatment plant, including the plants that have existing fibre.  

Q2 Regarding B14 and B24.7, will Proponents be scored negatively if the proposed fibre route is different from the 
preferred fibre route shown in the RFP?  

 A2 For each sewage treatment plant, Proponents will be scored on whether the proposed fibre route has 
been approved by the City.  

Q3 Regarding E2.6, does the requirement for cable to be installed inside conduit apply to existing cable?  

 A3 All cable, whether new or existing, must be compliant with all building and electrical codes, standards, 
etc.  For existing cable, the requirement to be installed inside conduit as per E2.6, does not apply. 
Existing cable is acceptable if it meets all building and electrical codes, standards, etc.   

Q4 Can HDPE conduit be used for fibre installed outside of the buildings? 

 A4 E2.6 specifies the conduit for in-building installation. Conduit outside of the buildings is not specified.  

Q5 What is the proposed duct bank alignment for WEWPCC?  

 A5 There is no proposed duct bank for WEWPCC. The only proposed duct bank is at SEWPCC.   
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Please note the following and attached changes, corrections, additions, deletions, information and/or instructions 
in connection with the Request for Proposal, and be governed accordingly.  Failure to acknowledge receipt of this 
Addendum in Paragraph 9 of Form A: Proposal may render your Proposal non-responsive. 

 

  


